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Lisa Quinn

From:;; Bord

Sent; Friday, July 12, 2024 11:17 AM

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: Response to Case Number 315059-22

Attachments: Planning Appeal Response to ABP RFI 2024 11072024.pdf

From: Allen. Brendan (Engineering and Major Projects) <brendan.allen@esh.ie>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 11:27 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Response to Case Number 315059-22

Caution: This is an Externat Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear An Bord Pleanaia

Please find attached a response to a request for information issued to ESB —the response is due on or before 11t
July 2024.

Regards,

Brendan Allen | Planning Team Leader Civil Environmental & Renewable Engineering | Engineering & Major
Projects | ESB M: 086 8336990 | www.esb.ie
One Dublin Airport Central, Dublin Airport, Cloghran, Co. Dublin, K67 XF72.

At ESB, we are committeed to working flexibly while also respecting our right fo disconnect. While it suits me to email
now, 1 do not expect a response or action outside your working hours.

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontdileann ti an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this emait.

kokk kR Rk ok hk KAK ok K kA kkk kk ok

Ta an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha le
haghaidh Usaide an té né an aonain ar seoladh chuige iad agus na hisaide sin amhain.

Is tuairiminé dearcthai an udair amhain aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni gé gurb ionanniad
agus tuairimi né dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in itl don seoltéir.

Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltain le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar
diobh saor 6 vireas agus ni glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damaiste de dhroim vireas.
https://www.esb.ie/contact

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent
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those of ESB.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Although ESB scans e-mail and

attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no l|ab|l1ty for any
damage sustained as a result of viruses.

https://www.esb.ie/contact
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An Bord Pleanéla,

64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1,

D01 V902.

11% July 2024

Re: Response to 3™ party Appeal ABP Reference 315059-22
Applicant:  The Electricity Supply Board (ESB)

Dear Sir/Madam,

1. Introduction

ESB have been invited by An Bord Pleandla (ABP) to respond a letter issued by ABP dated 215t
June 2024.

Whilst responding to the specific question, ESB would like to request that ABP defer
consideration of this appeal for several months for the reasons set out below. Given the
circumstances of this case, it is considered that in the interests of equity and fairness this is a
reasonable request ,as delays to the decision making process have been outside the control of
all parties to this appeal.

2, Information Sought by ABP
The specific information sought by ABP is as follows:

Please confirm whether there is an extant planning permission in relation to the
Dereenacrinnig West Wind Farm site and, if so, please provide a full copy of the
permission.

Response

ESB have been advised by the developers of the wind farm that the most recent planning
permission related to the wind farm recently expired in April 2024 (Cork County Council [CCC]
Reg. Ref. 22/153). This was a decision to extend the appropriate period of the parent application
for Dereenacrinnig West Wind Farm (CCC Reg. Ref. 10/857).
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However, the developers of the wind farm are currently preparing a new application to Cork
County Council {CCC) for the wind farm and expect to submit it to CCC in late Q3/early Q4
2024.

3. Reasons for Requesting a Deferral on Determining this Case

This project (i.e. the Dereenacrinnig Wind Farm and the grid connection) has a long planning
history as detailed in the planning application itself and the response fo this planning appeatl
submitted to ABP in December 2022,

When this planning application for the grid connection was made by ESB to CCC in November
2021, Dereenacrinnig West Wind Farm had a planning permission that was due to expire in
December 2022. Substantial works including access roads and turbine foundations) had already
taken place on the wind farm site at that point as they had commenced in 2017. The remaining
works to be completed consisted mainly of turbine installation.

In relation to this appeal case, a decision to grant issued from CCC in October 2022 and it was
appealed by a 3™ party in November 2022. An appeal determination date was published on the
ABP website dated 23 March 2023 and this date remains on the website.
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In March 2022 the developers of Dereenacrinnig West Wind Farm applied to CCC to extend the
duration of the existing permission for the wind farm and were granted a permission to extend
the appropriate period until 29" April 2024 (CCC Reg. Ref 22/153).

The extension of duration was based on the fact that substantial works on the wind farm had
been completed and that there was a reasonable prospect of the grid connection (i.e. this appeal
case) being permitted by ABP within a reasonable time period, which would allow the entire
development to be completed by April 2024.

ABP have publicly stated in the past, and as recently as 15t May 2024, that there continues to
be ongoing delays in in determining cases within the normal statutory objective time period. This
has directly impacted on the completion of Dereenacrinnig West Wind Farm and its grid
connection,

The grid connection is an intrinsic part of the wind farm, and the delay in processing this appeal
case has meant that the turbine delivery and erection could not be finalised. Had the appeal
case been determined within the normal statutory objective time period (i.e. by 23 March 2023)
or even a number of months thereafter it would have been possible to procure and erect the
turbines before the expiry of the extended duration planning permission (CCC Reg. Ref. 22/153).
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ESB called and wrote to ABP on a number of occasions to advise them of the urgency of this
appeal, as it was successful in the Renewable Energy Support Scheme (RESS) auction and
needed to be completed by a specified date, in addition to the planning expiry date.

As previously stated, the developers of the wind farm have had pre-planning consultation with
CCC and are at an advanced stage of preparing a new application to CCC for the wind farm and
expect to submit it to CCC in late Q3/early Q4 2024. Whilst not pre-empting a grant of permission
from CCC, there is a reasonable prospect of permission being granted in late 2024/early 2025.

4. Conclusion

Given the history of this case, delays in this case being determined by ABP and the fact that the
developers of the wind farm are at an advanced stage of lodging a new application for the wind
farm, ESB are of the view that in the interests of equity and fairness this determination of this
planning appeal should be deferred until a planning decision is made in relation to the new
application for the Dereenacrinnig West Wind Farm.

If ABP were to permit this and request an update from ESB towards the end of 2024 we would
be happy to provide that information.

If you have any queries, please contact me at Brendan.allen@esb.ie or 086 8336990.

Yours faithfully,

£ =30 VI 2

Brendan Allen FIPI

Planning Team Leader



